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Monday, March 18, 2024 at 14:39:03 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Meeting

Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 at 20:21:47 Eastern Standard Time
From: Gabriel Yiu

To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Gabriel Yiu IINGTENNE

Date: Tue, Sep 20,2022 at 11:59AM
Subject: Re: Meeting
To |, - 1p-gc.gc.ca>

Okay. Will text you once I get there.

On Tue, Sep 20, 2022 at 11:41 AM_@rcmp-g&gc.c» wrote:

Hi Gabriel. Could you come to the parking lot of the McDonalds on Hastings St close to the
Cassiar Connector. The address is 3444 Hastings. Once you get there you can let me know
by text.

Regards

Michael

From: Gabriel Yiu
Sent: September 20, 2022 10:20 AM
To: @rcmp-gre.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting
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Have you decided on the place that we are going to meet this afternoon?
Gabriel

Sent from my iPhone

grec.ge.ca> wrote:

Thanks Gabriel! | will confirm it.

From: Gabriel Yiu l NSNEGEGEGGGEE
Sent: September 15. 2022 10:38 AM

T rcmp-gre.ge.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Tuesday is fine to meet. Let me know when you’ve decided on the place to meet.
Gabriel

Sent from my iPhone

gre.ge.ca> wrote:

Hi Gabriel,

I just wanted to confirm that with the unexpected holiday for the Queen’s funeral
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that Tuesday at 4:30 is still fine to meet?

From: Gabriel Yi

Sent: September 7, 2022 11:20 AM
To: _@rcmo-g&gc-cw

Subject: Re: Meeting
Surely you can call me at my cell-Please provide location of our
meeting.

Thanks

Gabriel

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 7, 2022, at 10:53 AM, || |
ﬁ@remp-g&gcc» wrote:

Hello Gabriel,

Thank you for the prompt reply! Lets plan to meet on Sept 20 at 4:30.
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Perhaps | can call you the day before to confirm?

Regards

From: Gabriel Yiu

Sent: September 7, 2022 10:22 AM
To [ >
Subject: Re: Meeting

Good to hear from you. I can meet on the week of the 19th. I could
meet on Sept 20, 21 or 22 at 4:30 pm PT.

Let me know if the above time works for you and your colleague.

Regards,

Gabriel

On Sep 7.2022. at 7:07 AM | G
T R ——

Hello Mr Yiu,

JKW0000079_R

4 of 7



| obtained your email from a mutual frien_

| understand that you are interested in meeting, and [Jjjj advised me
of the subject of the conversation. | would like to arrange it when it is
convenient for you. If you can advise me of when you are available, |
and a colleague will attend.

| have a concern that based on your position in the community, that it
might be necessary to approach what you might know and want to
share in a confidential manner. There is a mechanism to do this if
needed, which we can discuss in more detail.

| hope to hear from you soon,

Regards

Constable - Gendarme

E Division Integrated National Security Enforcement Team
(EINSET)

Equipe des enquétes spéciales sur la Sécurité Nationale

RCM Police / Gendarmerie Royale du Canada

Seconded: Vancouver Police Department / Criminal Intelligence Unit

Vancouver Mailing:
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3585 Graveley Street
Vancouver BC

V5K 545

RCMP Mailing:

Mailstop 709

14200 Green Timbers Way
Surrey, BC

V3T 6P3

Voicemail /Messagerie Vocale:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended for the recipient only. No further distribution
to any other person is permitted without the authority of the
originator.

This document is the property of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police
(RCMP), National Security Program. It is loaned specifically to your
department/agency in confidence and for internal use only, and it is
not to be reclassified, copied, reproduced, used or further
disseminated, in whole or in part, without the consent of the
originator. It is not to be used in affidavits, court proceedings,
subpoenas or any other legal or judicial purpose without the consent
of the originator. The handling and storing of this document must
comply with handling and storage guidelines established by the
Government of Canada for classified information. If your
department/agency cannot apply these guidelines, please read and
destroy this document. This caveat is an integral part of this
document and must accompany any extracted information. For any
enquiries concerning the information or the caveat, please contact
the OIC NHQ Federal Policing National Security, RCMP
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